



BIOGRAPHY



DOCTOR / AIRMAN / SPEAKER / AUTHOR

CAPTAIN COTEY A. JORDAN

Capt Jordan, Installation Deployment Officer, 911th Logistics Readiness Squadron, 911th Airlift Wing, Pittsburgh, Penn. As the IDO, Capt Jordan develops and supervises logistics plans and programs including War Reserve Materials and Support Agreements. Additionally he performs deliberate planning processes for annexes in plans and analyzes logistical reports to validate constraints. Furthermore, he advises Wing leadership on deployment, employment, and redeployment logistics as well as control processes and reports.

Capt Jordan enlisted in the Air Force in February 2002. He went on to graduate from the University of Wisconsin as a double major earning Bachelor of Science degrees in Biology and Chemistry. He went on to get his Doctorate degree at the Palmer College of Chiropractic in Davenport, Iowa. Capt Jordan received his commissioning opportunity through the Developing Airman program and commissioned through Officer Training School at Maxwell Air Force Base.



Prior to his commission, the captain spent ten years in the Air Transportation career field as an enlisted member. While enlisted he was deployed to Southwest Asia in Support of Operation Iraqi Freedom as well as to Joint Base Bagram in support of Operation Enduring Freedom.



DOCTOR COTEY A. JORDAN

Dr. Cotey Jordan is the proud owner of Family Chiropractic, Co-founder of The Pittsburgh Migraine Challenge, and Creator of Inspired To Be Healthy. Recognizing that our country is in a health crisis, Dr. Jordan had made it his mission to provide valuable content, techniques, and strategies revolving around lifestyle to help as many people as he can get their lives back.

Dr. Jordan has expanded his influence to a national level by creating a Corporate Wellness Program that allows for companies to increase their bottom line, by simply investing in their employees and giving them the knowledge, tools, and rituals to be able to live a healthy lifestyle.

As a newly published author of the book Beyond Symptoms, Dr. Jordan's work focusing on the principle that Stress Attacks the Weakest Part of the Body has been recognized on several powerhouse networks to include CBS, NBC, and ABC News.

EDUCATION

2004 Airman Leadership School
2007 Associates of Technology, Madison Media Institute, Madison, Wis.
2008 Associates of Logistics, Community College of the Air Force, Montgomery, Ala.
2009 Double Bachelor of Science, Biology & Chemistry, University of Wisconsin-Whitewater, Whitewater, Wis.
2012 Doctorate, Doctor of Chiropractic, Palmer College of Chiropractic, Davenport, Iowa.
2017 Squadron Officer School, Maxwell AFB, Ala.
2018 Master Resilience Trainer, Moody AFB, Ga

MILITARY ASSIGNMENTS

1. February 2002 – December 2006, Cargo Processor, 34th Aerial Port Squadron, General Mitchell International Reserve Station, Milwaukee, Wis. (Southwest Asia)
2. December 2006 – January 2009, Ramp Services Non Commissioned Officer In Charge, 49th Aerial Port Flight, Grissom Air Force Base, Kokomo, Ind.
3. January 2009 – February 2012, Air Terminal Operations Center Section Supervisor, Illinois Air National Guard, Peoria, Ill. (Joint Base Bagram, Afghanistan)
4. February 2012 – February 2014, Flight Commander Air Terminal Operations Center, 32nd Aerial Port Squadron, Pittsburgh International Joint Air Patrol, Coraopolis, Pa.
5. February 2014 – August 2017, Flight Commander Passenger Services, 32nd Aerial Port Squadron, Pittsburgh International Joint Air Patrol, Coraopolis, Pa.
6. August 2017 – Present, Installation Deployment Officer, 911th Logistics Readiness Squadron, Pittsburgh International Joint Air Patrol, Coraopolis, PA.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. July 2009 – Present, Clinic Director, Family Chiropractic, LLC. Cranberry Twp, Penn.
2. October 2011 – November 2011, Doctoral Clinic Abroad – Medical Attention, Ilheus, Brazil.
3. January 2013 – Present, Exam Doctor, Family Chiropractic, LLC. Cranberry Twp, Penn.
4. October 2016 – Present, Corporate Wellness Consultant – The Growth Cycle, Inspired To Be Healthy, Mars, Penn. (InspiredToBeHealthy.com)
5. Jan 2018 – Present, Professional Speaking Tour, Inspired To Be Healthy, Mars, Penn. (WellnessSpeakerUSA.com)

Recent Engagements:

Keynote: From College to Military and Beyond
The Key to Resiliency – October 2018
Dinner w/ the Doc - October 2018
Check Your Playbook – September 2018
Stress Attacks the Weakest Part of the Body – August 2018
Better Results Faster – July 2018
Regaining Your Youth and Vitality – June 2018

6. August 2018, Published Author, The Journey Beyond Symptoms – How to Create an Extraordinary Life Using the Knowledge, Tools, and Rituals of the Ultra Healthy.

MAJOR AWARDS AND DECORATIONS

Air Force Commendation Medal
Air Force Achievement Medal
Air Force Meritorious Medal

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

National Board Chiropractic Certification
National Board Chiropractic Extremity Certification

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Influencing From the Front
International Chiropractic Pediatric Association
BNI Western Pennsylvania
Elite Coaching
L3 Leadership
Pittsburgh Business Exchange (PBE)